ustice Centre

i nentutional Freedoms Marty Moore <mmoore@jccf.ca>

Special Event SR#16-00582652

Marty Moore <mmoore@jccf.ca> Wed, Aug 17, 2016 at 5:11 PM
Draft

From: CSC Recreation Facility Booking <FacilityBooking@calgary.ca>
Date: August 11, 2016 at 3:38:30 PM MDT

To: "'schouten.sc@gmail.com™ <schouten.sc@gmail.com>

Subject: Special Event SR#16-00582652

Hi Collette,

Unfortunately, Parks has denied your application. The City places priority on requests for parks space for
Special Events which are open to the public and which have a recreational, cultural, environmental or
community wellness mandate.

We have closed this request. The refund confirmation for fees paid is attached.

Thanks,

CHRIS MILNE | Special Event Booking Coordinator

Strategic Services, Calgary Recreation
2808 Spiller Road SE, Calgary, AB

PO Box 2100 Station M, Mail Code # 68, Calgary AB, T2P 2M5

(403) 268-3800; 2

NOTICE -

This communication is intended ONLY for the use of the person or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient named above or a person responsible for delivering messages or
communications to the intended recipient, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that any use, distribution, or copying of this communication
or any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and then destroy or delete this communication, or retum it to us by mail if requested by us. The City of
Calgary thanks you for your attention and co-operation.
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